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Notice of Commission Action 
[34 CFR §602.26(b) – “At the Same Time” Notice]  

Notice Date: September 15, 2022 

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on 

schools, all of which actions have the Effective Date set forth below: 

 

Effective Date: September 14, 2022 
 

ALABAMA 

Brown Beauty Barber School           

1724 1st Avenue North, Suite 120 

Bessemer, AL 35020 

Ref. #010101-00 

 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d) 

 

CALIFORNIA 

My Beauty & Barber College           

6100 Mack Road, Suite F 

Sacramento, CA 95823 

Ref. #014402-00 

 Action: Issue Show Cause Order 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Section 5.1 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure 

 

ILLINOIS 

The Salon Professional Academy           

16108 South Route 59 Unit 200 

Plainfield, IL 60586 

Ref. #023180-00 

 Action: Issue Show Cause Order 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Section 5.1 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure 

 

KENTUCKY 

East Kentucky Beauty College          

137 Weddington Branch Road 

Pikeville, KY 41501 

Ref. #027054-00 

 Action: Issue Show Cause Order 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Section 5.1 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure 
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MASSACHSUETTS 

Elizabeth Grady School of Esthetics and Massage Therapy       

222 Boston Avenue 

Medford, MA 02155 

Ref. #031037-00 

 Action: Issue Show Cause Order 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Section 5.1 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure 

 

MICHIGAN 

Michigan College of Beauty          

5620 Dixie Highway 

Waterford, MI 48329 

Ref. #032007-00 

 Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 

Reason: Failure to Demonstrate Compliance with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) by the Compliance 

Deadline (July 31, 2022) 

 

NEBRASKA 

Davines Professional Academy of Beauty and Business        

5601 South 59th Street, Suite D 

Lincoln, NE 68516 

Ref. #059042-00 

 Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criteria 5, 6, & 7 (Refund Implementation) 

 

NEVADA 

G Skin & Beauty Institute           

3255 South Virginia Street 

Reno, NV 89502 

Ref. #A23106-04 

 Action: Deny Provisional Additional Location Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 

Reason: Failure to Meet Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)  

 

NEW YORK 

Midway Paris Beauty School       

54-40 Myrtle Avenue 

Ridgewood, NY 11385 

Ref. #042033-00 

 Action: Issue Show Cause Order 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Section 5.1 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure 

 

PUERTO RICO 

Rosslyn Training Academy of Cosmetology, Inc.       

Calle Paz #213 

Aguada, PR 00602 

Ref. #062049-00 

 Action: Issue Show Cause Order 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Section 5.1 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure 
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To The Following: 
 

Accreditors: 
 

 Mr. Res Helfer - Executive Director-- ACCET   

 Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.-  Executive Director-- ACCSC   

 Ms. Michelle Edwards President-- ACICS   

 Dr. Gary Puckett- Executive Director-- COE   

 Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. - President -- MSCHE  

 Ms. Kaytee Stewart – Executive Assistant – NECHE  

 

State Authorities: 
 

 Ms. Jeannie Price- Executive Director- AL State Board of Cosmetology-- Montgomery, AL 

 Ms. Carrie Harris – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology -  Deputy Executive Officer 

 Ms. Ebony Santee – CA BPPE – Licensing Chief  

 Mr. Richie Barnard – CA – BPPE – Associate Governmental Program Analyst 

 Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology 

 Mr. James Koehl- IL Barber, Cosmetology, Esthetics, Hair Braiding and Nail Technology Board 

 Ms. Julie Campbell - KY Board of Hairdressers & Cosmetologists-- Frankfort, KY 

 Mr. Richard Lawless – Executive Director – MA Board of Registration of Cosmetology and Barbering – 

Boston, MA 

 Ms. Sandra Velasquez- MA Board of Registration of Cosmetology and Barbering-- Boston, MA  

 MA Board of Registration of Massage Therapy – MA  

 MI Licensing and Regulatory Affairs – Barbers and Cosmetology- Lansing, MI  

 Ms. Pamela Rowland- NE Board of Cosmetology and Esthetics-- Lincoln, NE 

 NE Board of Barber Examiners- Lincoln, NE 

 New York State Education Department – BPSS 

 Ms. Marisa Boomhower – NY – Director of the Bureau of Proprietary School Supervision  

 Mr. Daniel Giuseffi- NY-Division of Veteran’s Affairs  

 Mr. William Clarke – NY – Division of Veteran’s Affairs 

 PR Council of Education-- San Juan, PR  
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